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Region II - Cagayan Valley 

Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya 

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM 

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 
CID Chief Education Supervisor 
ALS Focal Person 
Public Schools District Supervisors/District-In-Charge 
Education Program Specialists II for ALS 
ALS Teachers 

FROM: MANUEL PhD, C 
Schools vi ion Superintende ... +�...l,,111��.-n

DATE: May 8, 2025 

SUBJECT: TRAINING-WORKSHOP ON THE "PROJECT WE WRITE" FOR 
ALTERNATIVE LEARNING SYSTEM (ALS) TEACHERS 

1. The Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya through the Curriculum 
Implementation Division shall conduct a Training-Workshop on "Project WE WRITE": 
We Engage to Writing Success Stories in Realizing the Importance of Transforming 
and Empowering  ALS learners on May  28-30, 2025, 8:00AM at  the Nueva Vizcaya 
Teachers' Camp, Villa Coloma, Bagabag, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. The activity is focused on the following objectives:
a. to provide the ALS Teachers outlets and motivation to hone their potential 

in journalistic writing;
b. to sustain advocacy on social consciousness and environmental 

awareness;
c. to promote responsible journalism and fair ethical use of social media; and
d. to produce articles to be published in the ALS Journal.

3. Participants to the activity are ALS Teachers (Regular and ALS-SHS), ALS 
focal Person, EPS II for ALS and Resource Speakers. Please see attached list of names 
for reference.

4. Meals and snacks shall be charged against 2024 ALS Program Support Fund 
downloaded by the region while travelling expenses of participants will be charged 
to the local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and 
regulations.

5. For information, dissemination and compliance.
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